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Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    November 30, 2023 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  Sale of Fire Property 

     General Ledger #:  

     Number of Supporting Documents: 0 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

Requested Board Action 

 Motion to approve the sale of a Minuteman 200x floor cleaner and a Cook model 

300CPV exhaust fan via the MIBID auction system. 

 

Background Information 

The department is in possession of a Minuteman 200x floor cleaner which is no longer needed as 

it is not effective on the rough surface of the new epoxy-finished bay floors. The department is 

also in possession Cook model 300CPV exhaust fan which had been used to help ventilate 

vehicle exhaust emissions from the bay areas. The exhaust fan is no longer needed now that the 

Plymovent systems have been installed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 

Director of Public Safety 
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